

# Clio Area Band & Music Boosters

Meeting Date | Time 8/20/19 | 6:00pm | Meeting called to order by Heather Linseman

# In Attendance

Director/Executive Board present: Heather Linseman, Kim Baker, Carrie Ammons, Tony Condron, Gary Hammond, Rosie Hammond, Rachel Flanagin

Executive Board Absent: William Mufarreh, Gary Holland, Joanie Holland

Others present: Austin – CFS N Detroit Representative Austin, several parents and grandparents 😉

# Treasurer Report

Rachel Flanagin – prior to the last payment due date we had received over 75% of the funds due from band camp fees.

# Reading of the Minutes - Old Business

Minutes from both the July Booster Meeting were emailed to the board and posted to Charms. There were no requests for corrections.

## **Director Report**

Mr. Mufarreh was conducting rehearsal during the meeting; however, he provided the board with the following report.

Band Camp was a fantastic start to the season! Looking forward to seeing where the show progresses, thank you to our volunteers for their endless help in making sure our students are taken care of.

Materials for the sound system has been ordered as of today, looking forward to getting all of that up and running.

Flag designs for the props are finalized and are in the process are being ordered/printed.

#### Old Business

- Cookie Dough
  - Tentative dates September 19<sup>th</sup> through October 7<sup>th</sup>. Delivery 2-3 weeks later (before states).
  - o Century Resources will be held in the spring.
- Band Camp Recap Camp went very well. Thanks to all the volunteers and sponsors.
- Sound system update new equipment was ordered today.

- Golf cart update waiting for confirmation on the covering of the golf cart.
- Michigan Adventure Update the kids that went had a good time.
- Season Merchandise orders were finished today. They are available for pick at Kidd Company.
- Committees
  - Food Holly and Irene Need volunteers to help set up and serve dinners before the football games. We have 3 meals scheduled – Jet's, Hot Dogs, Chicken and Rice. We are still in need of finalizing the meals for two meals.
  - o Uniform 25 uniforms still need alterations, about 14 of them are just hems.
  - Water Committee have collected over 1000 bottles of water have been collected so far. A parent volunteered to purchase the remaining 10 cases we should need for the season.
  - o Roadies they will be planning a roadie practice loading session soon. If you are still interested in helping, please let Gary Hammond or Tony Condron know.

### **New Business**

- CFS N Detroit Austin They will be held on September 14<sup>th</sup> from 10-5. Set up will begin at about 8:30 a.m. Will need a few people to help set up.
  - The mattresses will be on display in the gymnasium.
  - o The band will have the potential of making a huge profit during this event.
  - O Posters, flyers, and yard signs were provided by the company. The flyers have coupons at the bottom of the posters with a coupon for \$50 off the purchase of the mattress.
  - o Mattresses will be delivered about 2 weeks after the event.
  - They will have about 25 different mattresses available. This will include a large selection of the mattresses and a huge price range of various products.
  - All parents/band members are encouraged to help spread the word about this event! For a copy of the flyer and a link to the event, send a text to 484848 with the message Clio.
  - o Please invite friends to attend the mattress sale.
  - Students can earn \$ which can be credited to their account for customers who mention the student name. The referral amount kids will get money to their band account (\$25 for one referral, \$50 for 2 referrals etc).
  - The Facebook event page will show what brands they will have at the event closer to the actual event.
- Band Program Photos details will be coming out soon about if there is enough interest from families.
- Charms Heather will help anyone who is having difficulty getting into Charms.
- Fundraisers Annette Holt suggested doing a fundraiser selling Clio Mustangs golf umbrellas. Heather is will checking into the possibility of selling the MMB yard signs again as well.

# **Next Meeting**

September 17, 2019 | 6:00pm, CHS Band Room

#### Executive Board

The 2019-2020 E-Board: Heather Linseman, Chairman; Kim Baker, Vice Chairman; Rachel Flanagin, Treasurer; Carrie Ammons, Secretary; Gary Hammond and Tony Condron, Quartermasters; Gary Holland, Relations Officer; Joan Holland, FUNraising Officer